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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 27 July 2024 14:34
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma
Subject: FW: Break up detail for additional cable laying work for Lucknow carts
Attachments: IS_Additional Electrical Cable work _Quotation_ Mediterranean cart_Lucknow_100724.xlsx; IS_Additional Electrical Cable work _Break up_ Mediterranean cart_Lucknow_270724.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached Shawarma food truck additional work PI for further Safal upload. Cost analysis also attached. 
 
Note :- Cable changed due to electrical load increase for Shawarma machine. 
 
Confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024, 1:40 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com> 
Subject: Break up detail for additional cable laying work for Lucknow carts 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan ji,  
 
Please find attached break up detail for additional cable laying work for Lucknow carts along with quotation and summary. 
  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 
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